
 
 

From: Hall, Helen <Helen.Hall@STERICYCLE.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 16:05 
To: Williams, David <djwilliams@STERICYCLE.com>; Glynn, Thomas <Thomas.Glynn@STERICYCLE.com>; 
Johnson, Joanne <JoJohnson@STERICYCLE.com> 
Subject: An Coimisiun Pleanala - Cork Facility Fees - Payment confirmation  
  
Hi David,  
  
Please see below payment confirmation as requested. 
  

 
  
Kind regards 
  
Helen Hall 
Accounts Payable Supervisor – Vendor Master Data & NSRB 

O+44(0)333-240-4330   |   helen.hall@stericycle.com 
Indigo House, Sussex Avenue, Leeds, LS10 2LF 
  
stericycle.co.uk  
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be privileged. This Email is intended solely for the named recipient or recipients. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this Email is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us by replying with the 
subject line marked "Wrong Address" and then deleting this Email and any attachments. 
Stericycle, Inc. uses regularly updated anti-virus software in an attempt to reduce the 
possibility of transmitting computer viruses. We do not guarantee, however, that any 
attachments to this Email are virus-free. Emails (and their content) sent to and from 
Stericycle Inc or any associate company may be monitored to ensure compliance with 
internal policies and to protect our business.  
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